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MEMORANDUM FOR: Domenic B. Vassallo, Chief- J
-

Operating Reactors Branch #2 / '

Division of Licensing i

FROM: Marshall Grotenhuis, Project Manager
Operating Reactors Branch #2
Division of Licensing

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH CAROLINA POWER & LIGHT
COMPANY - BRUNSWICK STEAM ELECTRIC PLANT, UNITS 1 AND 2

Time & Date: Tuesday
November 13, 1984

> 2|D0 fA'- 10:30 :. .
Location: Room 6507

.

Maryland National Bank Building
Bethesda, Maryland

Purpose: Management meeting to discuss Integrated Schedule,
Licensing Coordination, etc.

CP&L

U utter
S. Zimmerman
R. Fasnacht
R. Wagner
J. Dietrich

NRC

G. Lainas
D. Vassallo
M. Grotenhuis
J. Hannon

/

Harshall Grote6huis, Project Manager
, Operating Reactors Branch #2
L

Division of Licensing

cc: See next page
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MEETING NOTICE DISTRIBUTION o
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Local PDR
OR8#2 Reading
ORBf2 Meeting Notice File
G. Lainas
G. Holahan
H. Denton
J. Partlow
Project Manager
OELD
E. L. Jordan.
P. McKee
Receptionist
NRC Participants
ACRS (10)
M. Schaaf
Resident Inspector
Regional Administrator

s

.

.

b

*
4


